

Faculty	Economic & Management Sciences		
Home Department	Institute for Social Development		
Module Topic	Development Management		
Generic Module Name	Development Management 808		
Alpha -numeric Code	DVS808		
NQF Level	9		
NQF Credit Value	30		
Duration	Semester		
Proposed semester to be offered	First Semester		
Programmes in which module will be offered	BA Honours Development Studies (1705), Bachelor of Development Studies Honours (1707)		
Year Level	8		
Main Outcomes	<p>On completion of this module students should be able to:</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> To provide students with a theoretical understanding and conceptual introduction to development management. To provide students the opportunity to apply, basic tools and techniques of development management. To introduce students to basic concepts and principles of community development. To enhance students' capacity to apply concepts and principles to actual situations. To enable students to consider development problems in communities that they know and to consider responses to those problems 		
Main Content	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> Overview of Department Management Contextualisation of development Contemporary Management Theories and Approaches Critiques of and Alternatives to Conventional Planning and Management Ideas and Practices The institutional role players in development Development Management in practice: i.e. Public participation and integrated development planning Situation Assessment, Programme Conceptualization and Planning Programme Implementation, Monitoring, and Evaluation Use of Management Information Systems Budgeting and Financial Management Resource Mobilization Negotiation and Representation Leadership and Empowerment 		
Pre-requisite modules	Honours		
Co-requisite modules	None		
Prohibited module Combinations	None		
Breakdown of Learning Time	Hours	Timetable Requirement per week	Other teaching modes that does not require time-table
Contact with lecturer: / tutor:	50	Lectures p.w.	
Assignments & tasks:		Practicals p.w.	
Practical's:		Tutorials p.w.	
Assessments			
Self-study			

Comment [1]: Please confirm credit value – inactive module

Comment [2]: 2nd semester

Comment [3]: 2nd semester 30 credits

Other: Please specify			
Total Learning Time	300		
Methods of Student Assessment	Continuous Assessment (CA): 50% Final Assessment (FA): 50%		
Assessment Module type	Continuous and Final Assessment (CFA)		

Comment [4]: Please confirm